Conference Committee on SB 1202 June 27, 1991 - Page

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks

report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SB 1202

June 27, 1991Hearing Room C 2:40 p.m.Tape #1

SENATE MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Bradbury, Chair Sen. Trow

HOUSE MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Josi Rep. Schroeder

STAFF PRESENT: John Lattimer, Fiscal Officer Barbara Porter, Committee Assistant Ann Glaze, Legislative Counsel

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE 1, SIDE A

003 SEN. BRADBURY: The reason the senate failed to concur related to an issue of how funds were collected for the restoration and enhancement fund and how they were collected for the department generalized support through the ad valorem fee. -The bill that came to the Senate proposed a 3.15 ad valorem rate to collect for the department and a 3.15 ad valorem rate to collect for the restoration and enhancement fund. -The earlier understanding had been 5 cents poundage for the restoration and enhancement fund and a 3.15 ad valorem rate. -There have been conferences with the department and Paul Hanneman to try to understand the various concerns. -Amendments have been drafted, SB 1202-D6 (EXHIBIT A), that return the fee to 5 cents per pound for restoration and enhancement and a 3.15 ad valorem rate for the rest of the department.

020 PAUL HANNEMAN, OREGON SALMON COMMISSION & INDEPENDENT TROLL ASSOCIATION: Refers to earlier bill (SB 246). -A fair compromise might be a two-year test run to see how the king landings compared to the silver landings go.

080 SEN. BRADBURY: Mr. Fischer, how do the -D6 amendments affect you?

RANDY FISCHER: Originally, we preferred to go to one system. -We can do ad valorem, there will be a slight administrative cost to us in terms of auditing two systems.

115 SEN. TROW: Why didn't this issue surface before? 120 HANNEMAN: We were under the assumption that the fleet wanted to go to ad velorem as a whole. 150 SEN TROW: There is more cost to doing it both ways. 155 HANNEMAN: Our estimate of the cost is \$65,000 overall for the biennium. 160 SEN. TROW: It makes sense to go ahead and do this, but that we have you report to the E- board in a year and let us know how we're handling these costs and what the ad valorem is doing in terms of revenue. Then, if necessary, we can adjust your fees. 165 MOTION: REP. SCHROEDER moves the -D6 amendments, dated 6-25-91. VOTE: Hearing no objection the motion is adopted. 170 MOTION: REP. JOSI moves that the Senate concur in the House amendments dated June 18 and that the bill be amended as follows and repassed. VOTE: Hearing no objection, the motion is adopted. 175 The hearing is adjourned at 3:10 p.m. EXHIBIT LOG: A -Proposed Conference Committee Amendments to D-engrossed SB 1202 staff - 1 page. Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Barbara Porter Administrator John Lattimer Assistant